I\R KKENGINEERS

January 26, 2024

Mr. Jody Hooks

Director of Public Works
City of League City

1701 W League City Parkway
League City, Texas 77573

Re: Letter of Recommendation for 2023 Emergency Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project
ARKK Job No. 23-048

Dear Mr. Hooks:

As requested, we have solicited quotes from six (6) contractors on behalf of the City of League
City for the emergency sanitary sewer project. This project includes the rehabilitation of an
existing 12" sanitary sewer line located within the Meadow Bend Subdivision. The scope of the
work includes the rehabilitation of approximately 220 LF of an existing 12" sanitary sewer pipe
by cured-in-place pipe (CIPP) lining. Project also includes the removal and replacement of an
existing fiberglass manhole with new 4’ diameter precast manhole, and manhole rehabilitation.
Three contractors provided quotes for the above referenced project. Following is a summary:

Contractor Total Amount
King Solution Services, LLC $94,985.00
T Gray Utility/AIMS, LLC $117,950.00
Cruz Tec, Inc. $138,375.00

King Solution Services, LLC has worked previously on projects with the City of League City and
the work was performed in a satisfactory manner. King Solution Services, LLC is currently
working on similar projects for other municipalities.

We recommend that the City of League City award the project to King Solution Services, LLC in
the amount of $94,985.00 for performing this work.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call me at 713-400-2755.

Sincerely,
ARKK ENGINEERS, LLC

Madhu Kilambi, P.E.
Senior Project Manager / Principal
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